

Grace Hampson

Associate Director

GHAMPSON@OHE.ORG



ABOUT

Grace's main areas of expertise include the development and application of health technology appraisal, particularly in relation to the economic evaluation of cell and gene therapies and other high-cost, high-value treatments, as well as new drugs to tackle Antimicrobial Resistance. Grace is also interested in the economics of public health and nutrition and has recently completed an MSc in Nutritional Medicine at the University of Surrey.



EXPERTISE

HTA methods and policy	Gene therapies	Clinical guidelines
Public Health	Value frameworks	Project management



EXPERIENCE



Associate Director

Office of Health Economics (2019 – present)

Senior Principal Economist (Senior Economist, Economist)

Office of Health Economics (2014 – 2019)

Economist (Secondment)

Public Health England (2018 – 2018)

Senior Health Economist (Health Economist)

National Clinical Guideline Centre, Royal College of Physicians (2012 – 2014)



APPOINTMENTS

Current

Advisor in Health Economics

NICE Public Health Guidelines Committee

Previous

Advisor in Health Economics

NICE Clinical Guidelines Updates Committee



EDUCATION

MSc Health Economics

University of York

MSc Nutritional Medicine

University of Surrey

BSc Economics

University of York